# **RAUSHAN KUMAR**

#### Sr. Technical Consultant



#### **ABOUT ME**

I am a Mobile Application developer who has worked on various projects as A freelancer and in the corporate world. I lead a small team having around 5 Mobile Application Developers. I have worked as a Product owner also in various projects. Looking forward to work with nice people in a friendly environment.



Languages Platform Designing Skills Web Skills Operating-System C, C++, Java, Python, SQL, PHP, C#, Robot, Dart, NoSql, Swift, Kotlin Android, .NET, Flutter, iOS, React Native XML, CSS
PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, WordPress, Bootstrap Windows, Ubuntu, Kali, CentOS, Raspbian



Github, Agile, Firebase (All), Google Cloud

## **Work Experience**

Sept 2022 – Present

**Senior Tech Consultant** 

E & Y LLP

**Tools** 

**Full Time** 

As senior tech consultant, my role is to make the software up to the customer's demand. Also, it must follow all the government guidelines of the region where the app is going to launch. I am leading mobile team of 5 people. I am working on Application which includes Spirituality and having functionality like Video Calling, Google Maps, Push notification. Also, I use to solve queries of different team members accordingly.

- MVVM architecture
- Rest API
- Leading small group of developers
- Launching apps of Play Store and App Store
- Live Data
- Video Calling SDK

- Flutter and React-native Applications
- Android and iOS Applications
- Application Testing
- Agile Activities
- Performance Testing
- Payment Integration

Jul 2021 – Sept 2022

**Senior Software Engineer** 

Mantra Labs Global

**Full Time** 

As senior software engineer, my role is to make the software up to the customer's demand. Also, it must follow all the government guidelines of the region where the app is going to launch. Also, I use to solve queries of different team members accordingly. Working for Edureka as a Technology Consultant for Android and iOS Application and making App **99%** crash free.

- MVVM architecture
- Android and iOS Applications testing
- Launch application on Play Store and App Store
- Flutter and React-native Application
- Leading small group of developers
- Application

**REST API** 

Agile Activities

Live Data

Jan 2019 – July 2021

### **Software Engineer**

Secure Meters

**Full Time** 

As a software engineer, my role was to make the software up to the customer's demand. Also, it must follow all the government guidelines of the region where the app is going to launch.

MVVM architecture
 Flutter and React-native Application
 REST API

Android and iOS Applications
 Live Data and Agile Activities
 Application testing

#### Project Links for Playstore -

- 1. Edureka https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=co.edureka.app
- 2. Imavatar ImAvatar Devotee Apps on Google Play
- 3. Zest Food Delivery Application https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.zest.zest
- 4. MultiStore Application <a href="https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.fastkartapps.userapp">https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.fastkartapps.userapp</a>
- 5. LoopinTechies Portal <a href="https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=loopinportal.loopintechies">https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=loopinportal.loopintechies</a>
- 6. Sahaj Liberty https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.sahaj.liberty.online
- 7. eWatch Online <a href="https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.secure.eWatch100">https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.secure.eWatch100</a>



#### **Education**

Bachelor of Technology Graduated

Dehradun Institute of Technology University Marks 7.17(C.G.P.A)

Dehradun, Uttarakhand, India

**10+2** Graduated, July 2015

D.A.V, Hehal Marks 74.5%

C.B.S.E Board Ranchi, Jharkhand

10Graduated, July 2012K.V SamastipurMarks 9.2(C.G.P.A)

K.V Samastipur Ma CBSE Board Samastipur, Bihar

8

## **Personal Details**

Father's Name: Mr. Bhola Agrawal Marital Status: Single

Gender: Male Birthday: January 26, 1997,

Nationality: Indian

#### **Declaration**

I, Raushan Kumar, hereby declare that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

\_\_\_\_\_

Raushan Kumar